Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of March 4, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on March 4, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Ottawa Savings Bank Vice President Craig Hepner and Jackie Hanlon presented a \$5,000 donation for the housing rehabilitation grant.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of February 19, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the last half of February in the amount of \$237,979.53 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the last half of February in the amount of \$63,112.77 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that pay estimate #1 to D Construction in the amount of \$111,974.80 for the south scada system be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1743, an ordinance amending the Marseilles zoning ordinance Section 15 Marseilles Building Code adding the NFPA 101 life safety code be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: Commissioner Buckingham.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1744, an ordinance amending the Marseilles Zoning Ordinance prohibiting consumption of cannabis in a cannabis establishment be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None. Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1745, an ordinance accepting bid and approving sale of unimproved property at 512 Wallace Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1746, an ordinance making amendments to Chapter 120 of the Code of Marseilles be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that Resolution 2020-3, a resolution declaring 534 Overton Street a public nuisance be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2020-4, a resolution authorizing negations with LaSalle County for the City of Marseilles to assume jurisdictional control of Rutland Street to the vicinity of Interstate 80 be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Kate Millet from the Chamber of Commerce introduced herself as a new employee. She is currently working on the annual banner program and breakfast with the Easter bunny.

Mayor Hollenbeck stated the upcoming Census will be 4/1/2020 and they are in great need of employees. Commissioner Lewey said the police are writing tickets for abandoned vehicles. Commissioner Schaefer asked the public to please keep the streets clean with the spring rains coming. Commissioner Buckingham asked the council to come to him if there are problems with his employees.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lesley Hart CITY CLERK